LNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

OF?ICE OF SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATIVE SERVICES

MAR 11

Dr. John Copenhaver

Dircclor

Mountain Plains Regional Resource Center
Utah State University |

1780 North Research Parkway, Suite 112
Logan, Utah 84341

Dear Dr. Copenhaver:

This letter 15 in rcsponsigﬁ to your electronic mail (email) correspondence dated December 5,
2007, in which you ask whether the guidance provided in an April 10, 1995 letter to Ms. Kathy
Balkman (attached) regarding making available a frce appropriate public education (FAPE) to
children with disabilitics remains the Department's position.

Upon review of this letter, with the caveat that, of course, the citations would change pursuant to
the 2004 Amendments to the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), the responses
to the scenarios presented in this letter remain consistent with IDEA and continue to reflect the
Department's positicn.

Based on section 607(@'} of the IDEA, we are informing you that our response is provided as
informal guidance and 13 not legally binding, but represents an interpretation by the U.S.
Department of Education of the IDEA in the context of the specific facts presented.

If you have additional éuestions, please do not hesitate to contact Dr. Deborah Morrow, of my
staff, at 202-245-7456.

Sincerely,

/A

William W. Knudsen

Acting Director

Office of Special Education
Programs

400 MARYLAND AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20202
www.ed.gov

Our mission i$ to erém:re equal access to education and to promote educational excellence throughout the Nation.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OFFICE OF SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATIVE SERVICES

APR 1 0 1995

Special Education Services
Creenwood Public Schools
44 East Gary

Greenwocd, Arkznsas 72836

831

Dear Ms. Balkm

gl 8

This is in response to your letter of December 16, 1994 in which
you reguest clarification regarding the district’s responsibility
to provide special education services as specified in
Individualized Education Programs (IEPg). Part B of the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (Part B) require
educational agency (LEA), along with the State

agency (SER), to ensure that a free appropriate
ation (FAPE) is made available to all children with
s within the school district. As you know,
implementation of the IEP in accordance with
ions in 34 CFR §8§300.340-300.350 is essentizl to
regquirements concerning FAPE. In particular,
6§ (a) states that the IEP for each child must
ther components, a statement of the specific
and relzted services to be provided to the
ted dates for initiation of the services, and

duration of the services.
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FAPE to students in
i onsibility in the fou
o ensure that FAPE is made availasbl
In general, however, decisions
arcéing the school dis“*'ct s resnonsibil;ty would be
rmined on & case-by-case basis in consideration of the
ific to each case.

those si

yvou presented the following scenarios:

1. The student is ill, not present at school.
2. The student does not azttend schoel beczuse of a field
~vip or other scheool related activities.
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Page 2 - Ms. Kathy Balkman

Scenarios nos. 1 and 3 appear to describe situations where ths
student is absent from school because of the family’'s or
physician’s decision that the student not attend school. In t
situations presented by these scenarios, the general rule is ¢
if the school district makes IEP services available to the
student at the normally scheduled times, the school district is
not obligated to make other arrangements to provide services if
the disabled student is absent from school at that time for
reasons other than his or her participation in school-sponsored

However, Scenario No. 1 could azlso describe a

if

activicies.

situation where a student is absent from school for a prolonged
period of time, or there is a pattern of repeated short-term
absences from school, for reasons associated with the student’s
disability. In either of these situations, it may be appropriz
for school officials to conduct a meeting to review thw student
current IEP to determine if it is necessary to modify the
student’s current program or placement.

Scenarios Nos. 2 and 4 appear to describe situations where the
student cannot  receive the services in his or her IEP dus o
reasons assoclated with participation in school-sponsored
activities or the unavailability of needed personnel. In thosse
instances whe a disabled student does not attend school in
order to partlc ‘pate in school-related activities such as fi=ld
trips (Scenario No. 2), the school district generally will be
responsible for making alternative arrangements for providing IE
se~'ices. If participation in the school activity is mandatory,
the school district must arrange to provide the services
specified in the student’s IEP so that the student can receive
the IEP services and participate in other reguired school
activities. Similarly, the provision of special

education services should not operate to preclude disablesd
students fraom part1c1bat-nc in optional, school-related program
or activities in which nondisabled students regularly tzke parc
(Ses 34 CFR §300.3206 which requires that disabled students be
afforded an egqual opportunity to participate in nonacademic or
extracurricular activities).

Scenario No. 4 could describe a situation where the
unavailability of school personnel means that IEP servicss ars
not made zvailable at the regularly scheduled time. If this is
so, the school district would be recquired to make other
arrangements to provide the services at that time or reschedule
the reguirsd TEP gervices in order to meet its responsibiliszsy ¢
providing FAPE to that student in accordance with his or her IZ
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Page 3 - Ms. Kathy‘Balkman: .

I trust that this information is helpful in confirming your

previous discussions with Dr. Kienas concerning these same
If this Office can be of further assistance, please let

issues.
(202) 205-39057.

me know, or feel free to contact Dr. Kienas at
Sincerely,
Dbl Sl AL i
Thomas Hehir

Director
Office of Special Education

Programs

Enclosure

cc: Dr. Diane Sydoriak



